
Date:

To,

Division Forest Officer,
Forest Division Ropar.

Sub: Request for grant of Right of Way Permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable through
HDD from Ropar head works to noorpur bedi to Jhajj chowk to Kalwa mour to
Nangal and Ropar Head works to Bus stand to Railway station to Flyover NHAI road
(36.6 KM).

Dear Sir,

OFC link from Nangal – Mohali falling under your jurisdiction is also required to be rolled out as part
of this project.
The work will be executed through HDD method and as per standards, policies and guidelines laid by
you for laying the OFC Cable through HDD (Trenchless) and installation of poles .We would request
you to give permission for lying of our network in exclusive corridors (i.e. wherever less utilities of
other operators) to the extent possible to ensure safety and security of the network to be laid by us.

We are enclosing herewith the requisite documents for the permissions to lay the Optical Fiber
Cable along with Route Diagram for your perusal.

We request you to issue BT Bill/Demand notes in favour of M/S Vindhaya Telelinks Limited,E-
237,3rd floor, Industrial Area, Phase VIII B, Mohali – 160055 which is solely the executor of the
project.

We request you to issue us the necessary BT Bill / permission at the earliest.

Authorized Signatory


